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POINT BUSINESS

The P oint Richmond B u sin essm en 's  
A sso c ia tio n  had a very  im portant m e e t­
ing Wednesday, August 23, at which a 
brochure which contained the com pleted  
study of future parking area  plans was 
p resen ted . The b u sin essm en  p resen t  
approved the plan, and asked thht the 
com m ittee begin at once to m ake arranges  
m ents for the rea liza tion  of the p lans. 
Parking fa c ilit ie s , adequate lighting, 
landscaping and general beautification of 
the Point Richmond B u sin ess  D is tr ic t  are  
included in  the proposal,

POINT PLAY

Have you noticed that the work on 
K e lle r ’s Beach Park is  p rogressin g  very  
n icely?  The park a lm ost looks inviting  
already, and w ill obviously be an a ttra c ­
tive addition to the P oin t, The only ad­
v e r se  com m ents we have heard w ere  
that the park looks "so sm a ll. " Anyone 
in terested  in making a larger  park a 
rea lity  is  invited to w rite the E ast Bay 
Re.gional Park  D istr ict, 11500 Skyline 
Boulevard, Oakland, or ca ll them  at 
531-9300.

G eorge Henry Lundvall p assed  
away la s t  Friday, August 22, Mr and 
M rs. Lundvall (the form er M rs. R ose  
D ingle) lived  at 46 Idaho.

He was am em ber of the Point M asooic 
Lodge and a P a st Patron  of the Order of 
the E astern  Star in Point Richmond.

Mr, Lundvall, a native of Colorado, 
was 74 at the tim e of h is  death.

Mr and M rs. Carl C hilaers becam e  
the parents of an 8 pound, 2 ounce baby 
boy Sunday, whom they named T racy L ee,

ATTENTION: COMEDIANS

Tryouts for Ira W allach's deligh t­
ful and thought provoking com edy, "The 
A bsence of a C ello" w ill be held at the 
M asquer's P layhouse, 105 Park P lace , 
Point Richmond on Monday, August 28 
at 8:00 p. m .

T here are parts open for three men  
and four women of varying a g es. The 
production, which w ill be d irected  by 
Scott Campbell, w ill op en  on October 
13 and continue playing for five w eek­
ends.

ATTENTION: PHILANTHROPISTS

The Richmond M useum is  s t ill  g lad ­
ly  accepting books to be sold at their  
used book sa le  in the E l P orta l Shopping 
Center on Septem ber 28 and 29.

If you are w illing to part with som e  
of your books, ca ll M arlys Reynolds at 
234-4617. She w ill p ick  up your books, 
and provide you with a rece ip t.

ATTENTION: CLEPTOMANIACS

Whoever took the Japanese Stone 
Lantern from  F riend 's yard, P le a se  
Return i t , . .  No questions asked.

ATTENNNNCHUNJ

R ecently inducted into the Army 
are Gary Swift and M aurice Solvang. 
F in ished  with basic  training and home 
on leave  is  R obert Thomas ,

ORIENTATION

Orientation for new Senior High 
School students w ill be held Septem ber  
1, Ninth and Tenth graders at JFK  
w ill m eet at 9 a, n „ , E leventh and 
twelfth graders at 1 p» m . , in the school 
gym .

RELAXATION
Labor Day is  Monday, Septem ber  
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P art II of exerpts from  
the H istory of Richmond, 
by C larence Odell.

m u i o c t n

w ritten in 1926'-

with DON CHURCH

and its  im m ediate v ic in ity  is  contained  
in the diary of theR ev. Father C respi, 
the h istorian  of the f ir s t  expedition to 
explore the eastern  shore of the Bay of 
San F ran cisco  in 1772. He sta tes they 
cam ped on C errito  Creek w here they

"The e a r lie s t  record  of Richmond^te^ h e a d ’of cattle and 500 h o rses , m ore or
le s s ,  and that the tract of land runs a -  
long the bank of the creek  and shores of 
the bar from  north to northw est from  
where it bounds with the Rancho of the 
Sergeant Luis P era lta . Don F ra n cisco  
died on N ovem ber 5, 1831. The grant

k illed  a fat bear and enjoyed a supply of was finally  given  on May 26, 1830. He
w -i ■?■*■» re 1 «  T T r l- fa  11 T J i  e  w r i - f p  \x r 'fresh  meat; the next day m arching on 

they view ed the second arm  of the sea  
or large round bay. (San Pablo Bay). 
They noticed a la rg e  whale d is ­
porting its e lf  and they infer that 
this bay is  su fficiently  deep  
for large  v e s s e ls .

F rom  1772 until A p­
r il 1823 there seem s  
lb be lit t le  if any 
authentic 
h istory
of this 
lo ca lity .
But 
on
Aptil 15, 1823, 
F r a n -^ M .  
c isc o  
C astro
asked for three leagu es  
at the p lace ca lled  Los Cuchingunes, 
or San P ablo. D ates A pril, 15, 1923, he 
was granted the three leagu es by the 
Honorable A ssem b ly . It was signed  
A rguello, and countersigned by Jose  
Joaquin de la  T orre, secre ta ry . At 
that tim e, Louis A rguello  was acting  
Governor of C alifornia.

He sta tes that he has built upon s a l  
land a walled house having a stone fenced 
40 varas, and planted a garden with 
many fru it tr e es  therein, and a vine 
yard containing upwards of 1, 000 s ta lk s ^  
of v ines, built a m ill and sowed 30 
fnv><»gas of wheat, and one-half a fanega  
of corn and beans each; a lso  has 600^

le ft  a wife and 11 ch ildren . His wife was 
’̂ G abriela B e r r y e ssa .

N icholas Gray, one of the above . 
named co m m iss io n ers , was at that tim e  

deputy U .S . surveyor, and 
placed  the acreage of 
the grant at 29, 941, of 

which 2 ,470  acres  
w ere m arsh  

land, but the 
final d ecree  

,1 of partition  
dated March 3, 
1894, p laces it 
at 17, 628 acres, 

On October 
10, 1853, 

Juan
o se  C astro, a 

son m ortgaged  
to Thomas Cham bers all of their right 
title  and in terest in and to the San P ab- 

ag lo  Rancho, or one-eighth part of the 
Rancho on a p ro m isso ry  note for $633 
payable nn demand with in terest of 5% 
per month compounded until paid. Three 
y ea rs  la ter , their in terest was sold  un­
der fo rec lo su re  proceed ings, andon Jan­
uary 12, 1857, the sh eriff of Contra C o s­
ta County issu ed  a deed therefor to John 
Saunders and Hiatt Hepburn. "

. . . . .  and all th is leads to the 
developm ent of the town of Richmond, 
which w ill be taxaced in the continuing 
story, next week.
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JULIt DAVIS

THE EARLY 
COSMETIC INDUSTRY

Since the Dawn of H istory, women  
a ll over the world have been striv ing  to 
find ways to im prove(or maybe destroy) 
their natural beauty. The ancient Chin­
ese , the R om ans, G reeks, the Egyptians 
and even the cave women used c o sm e t­
ic s  in som e form . But it was not until 
the 19th century that "Yankee Ingenuity" 
brought upon the m ass production of 
widely sold c o sm e tic s ,

THE HAIR RESTORERS 
AND DYES

M ost hair v igors or r e s to r e r s  ad­
v ertised  the cure of baldness, dandruff 
and thinning h air. The m ost popular 
vigor was "Ayer's Hair V igor". The 
A yer's Company of Lowell, M assach u s­
etts m anufactured the V igor as w ell as 
different S arsap arilla  products. Their 
m a ssiv e  advertising cam paign included  
alm anacs, sam ple b ottles, p o sters  and 
the m ost popular - -  trade ca rd s. The 
Vigor bottle can be found in am ber, 
m ilk, and peacock blue g la s s .

One of the m ost popular hair d r e s s ­
ings of early  Point Richmond was C apil- 
la r is  of New York. This d ressin g  sold  
for fifty  cents for a sm all bottle . S ev e r ­
al of th ese bottles have been found at 
the P oin t. A ccording to the label, Ca­
p illar  is  cured "a ca se  of falling hair, 
humor, dandruff, sa lt  rheum, p im ples, 
eruptions, rough skin, chapped hands, 
itching scalp  and skin d ise a se s , (for 
only fifty  cents!)

Hair dyes w ere com m on throughout 
the 19th century. They w ere used for 
d ressin g s as w ell as d yes. One bottle  
that is  strange, though, is  the Whisker 
Dye, This was used  for dying m u s­
ta ch es .
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TOOTHPASTES AND 
CREAMS AND BALMS

1

It is  hard to im agine  
that a 4 9 'e r would brush  
his teeth before retiring, 
^but apparently he did. 

Many toothpaste jars  
ana bottles have been  found in old 
Ghost Towns. Toothpaste cam e in bot­
t le s  and ja r s . The popular bottled tooth-j 
paste was Rubifoam. This toothpaste 
cam e in a c lear  bottle and was "put up 
by E . V/. Hoyt & Co, " One advertisem eu  
sta tes  that "Rubifoam m akes the teeth  
lik e a string of p ear ls" . Toothpastes 
w ere sold  in ceram ic  ja rs , a lso , as 
cold cream  w as. A sam ple jar was no 
larger  in d iam eter than a half dollar.
The popular "jarred toothpastes"  w ere  

"Oriental Toothpaste'hnd "Cherry Tooth­
paste" .

At that tim e, cold cream  and balm s  
(such as the 1, 000 F low er or M agnolia 
balm s) w ere the only soothing lotions  
available to la d ie s . B alm s cam e in b ot­
t le s , cold cream  in ja r s .

PERFUMES AND WATERS

Many of the w ealthier women of the 
1800's used perfum e. The fin est d o m es­
tic  perfum e was considered  to be P a lm ­
er's. T hese bottles are made of a heavy  
green  g la ss , known to c o llec to rs  as the 
"P alm er's Green". Other v ia ls  from  
F rance and other parts of Europe were  
refilled , but this was the only popular 
disposable perfum e bottle.

The le s s  wealthy woman or m a n u sef 
a "water. "T hese w ere dom estic  scente  
w aters. F lorid a  Water, a popu- jW'j 
lar brand, a lso  cla im ed  to cure  
n ervou sn ess, headaches and morf

Another in teresting  com pan-j 
ion to the la d ies ' d r e sser  was 
epsom  sa lts . One m anufac­
tured by the Larkin Soap 
Company featured a 
g la ss  stopper.


